
 

 

M E M O R A N D U M  
 

Date: February 13, 2025 

To: Deadwood City Commission 

From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Planning, Zoning & Historic Preservation Officer 
 Bonny Anfinson, Preservation Coordinator 

Re: 2025 Round 1 Outside of Deadwood Grants  

 

On February 4, 2025, the Projects Committee reviewed the 2025 Round 1 Outside of Deadwood Grant 
applications. This round included Nine (9) Outside of Deadwood Grant applications for a project total 
of $410,595.42 which included requests from the program of $145,268.71. 

The budget for 2025 is set at $100,000.00 with two funding cycles, January and June of each year. 
Round 1 budget is set at $50,000.00. The Projects Committee closely reviewed the applications and 
made the following recommendations for grant approval. The table lists the applicant, project, 
location and amount for nine grants totaling $47,878.00.  

The Historic Preservation Commission reviewed this request at their February 12, 2025 meeting and  
recommends approval of the 2025 Round 1 Outside of Deadwood Grants as follows: 

 

Recommended Motion:   

Move to approve the 2025 Round 1 Outside of Deadwood Grants in the amount of $47,878.00. 

Project Matching Amount Suggested

Budget Funds Requested Approval

Dakotaland Museum - Item A Huron $16,628.00 $8,823.00 $7,805.00 7,805.00$      

Custer Courthouse Museum - Item B Custer $16,000.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 8,000.00$      

Matthews Oper House - Item C Spearfish $50,000.00 $40,000.00 $10,000.00 -$              

Mt. Moriah Lodge - Item D Kadoka $27,052.00 $13,552.00 $13,500.00 13,500.00$    

Newell Museum - Item E Newell $4,626.00 $2,313.00 $2,313.00 2,313.00$      

Dakota Theatre - Item F Yankton $133,620.00 $108,620.00 $25,000.00 -$              

St. Martins Chapel - Item G Sturgis $124,781.42 $62,390.71 $62,390.71 -$              

Vale High School - Item H Vale $20,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 10,000.00$    

University of SD Ft. Meade Arch.- Item I Ft. Meade $17,888.00 $11,628.00 $6,260.00 6,260.00$      

TOTAL GRANT REQUESTS $410,595.42 $265,326.71 $145,268.71 47,878.00$    

2025 RD 1 Outside of Deadwood Grant Requests

Organization Name City
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